
Page 1 of 2 
 
Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 20 September 2023 
 

DUPLICATING MACHINE 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: DUPLICATING MACHINE 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

6.1 Technical Specifications 
The indicated print speed is 130 
watts, is this referring to the 
maximum power needed? 
 

Yes, we are referring to the maximum 
wattage, thus: 
Power source: Max speed printing: max 
135w 

6.2 Technical Specifications  
Regarding the certification that the 
offered machine is supposed to be 
compatible with the existing Duplo 
Ink, is it okay if we add the 
certificate from the manufacturer?  
 

No. We maintained our requirement 
that the bidder must submit a 
certification that the offered machine is 
compatible with the existing Duplo Ink. 

6.3 Where can we purchase the 
Bidding Documents?  

At the 2nd floor, BAC Secretariat 
Department, SSS, Main Building, East 
Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 
 

6.4 Single Largest Completed 
Contract (SLCC) 

Do we need to submit a certification 
that we do not have any signed 
Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA) 
on the procuring entity that we 
need to declare with our SLCC?  
 

Not anymore.  SLCC under a non-
disclosure agreement is not acceptable. 
All the details/data required shall be 
provided.  

 
 
 
 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Technical Specification No. 9 Print 
Speed: At least 130w max – Are you 
referring to the maximum wattage 
requirement at the maximum speed 
of the machine? If yes, we suggest 
this specification:  
Power source: Max speed printing: 
max 135w 
  

Yes, we are referring to the maximum 
wattage, thus: 
Power source: Max speed printing: max 
135w 

2 Technical Specification – should be 
compatible with existing Duplo Ink – 
G14, black, net 600ml. Bidder must 
submit a certification that the offered 
machine is compatible with the 
existing Duplo ink. – bidder must 
submit a certification from the 
manufacturer that the offered 
machine is compatible with the 
existing Duplo ink. 
 

No. We maintained our requirement 
that the bidder must submit certification 
that the offered machine is compatible 
with the existing Duplo Ink.  
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 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

3 Suggestion for additional 
requirement: Certificate of Exclusive 
Distributorship from the 
manufacturer of the brand to be 
offered. 
 

We will maintain our requirement that 
certificate of exclusive distributorship 
from the manufacturer of the brand is 
not need. 

4 Suggestion to include print speed:  
Print Speed: 60-130 ppm (3 steps) 

We will consider your suggestion.  
Print Speed: at least 60-130 ppm (3 
steps) 
 
This amends Section VII. Technical 
Specifications 

5 SLCC Form – 06  
Note: SLCC should be projects 
without Non-Disclosure Agreement 
(NDA) – Do we need to submit 
certification that the SLCC we 
provided has no NDA with the 
Procuring Entity of the project?  
 

Not anymore.  SLCC under a non-
disclosure agreement is not acceptable. 
All the details/data that are require 
should be provided.  

6 Statement of On-going Government 
and Private Contracts Form-05 – Do 
we need to provide attachment for 
the declared Ongoing Projects? 
 

No. 

 


